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2. DBoundaries

Dallas Historic District is boundad by the back property lines of the
four blocks facing the courthouse square--Gaston, Holland, Trade, and Main
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7 DESCRIPTION

(Check One)
K Excellent Good X Fair [C] Deteriorated [J Ruins [J Unexposad

COMDITION
(Check One) (Check Onse)

& Altered Xl Unaltered ] Moved Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
Dallas, the county seat of Gaston County from 18L7 to 1911, is a

Piedmont village centering on the courthouse square, an informally land-
scaped grassy, shaded open space containing the small Classical Revival
courthouse, rebuilt in 1875 within the 18L7 walls. A stons watering trough
ovriginally located on the north edge of the square is still present, now
locatad in the southeast cornser of the square. The public well, located in
ths square north of the courthouse, is now sheltered by a turrstted gazebo
coverad with woodsn shingles. The square is boundad by Gaston Street on the
aast, Holland Strset on the west, Trade Street on the north and Main Street
on the south. Each side of the square contains a streetscape of predominant
ninsteanth century commercial and residential buildings. Four of thass
buildings, the county jail, the Hoffman Hotel, the Rhyne Store, and the
Smyre-Pasour Housa, were constructed soon after 1847 when the town was laid
out and represent, with the courthouse, a remarkably preserved county seat
of the CGreek Revival psriod.

Tha old Gaston County Courthousse, which now functions as the Dallas
Town Hall, is a small white stuccoed brick structure resting on three course
of drasssad ragular ashlar, approached by a wide semicircular drive on ths
aazt side of the squars. Though small, it is an impressive building,
achieving as Talbot Hamlin wrote in Greek Revival Architecturs in America,
"surprising effect  from. the simplest means." The main (east) facade is
thres bays wide with the second level treated as the main floor. The domi-
nant feature of the main facade 1s a wide, stesp double stair, each step
consisting of a single block of dressed granite, ascending to a small landin
which gives access to tha main central entrance. Except for a central
archad opaning, the area beneath the stair is closed. A cast-iron balustrac
the only ornament on an otherwise severs bullding--accents the stair. Tha
balustrade, so delicate that it resembles wrought iron, is composed of open

nrn-shapad balusters beneath a slendsr handrail with a similarly formed newg

of 30lid iron. The round-arched entrances at both levels of the main facadd
hsve raplacement doors surmounted by fanlights. A pair of tall nine-over-

ix sash windows with stons sills flank the main entrance. Above a wids
lain frieze i3 a padiment coverad with flush siding and containing a center
ad veantilator window. :

Dominating ths low roof cver the main facade 1s a towsr, square in
tion, with clapboard sides and a shallow pyramidal roof, surmounted by
a soiks-like finial. Bach face of the tower has a tall louverad wventilator
Tha sidas of the bullding are four bays long, the first story containing
six-ovar~six sash windows, the second story markad by windows containing
twalva-over~eight sash, all with stone sills. An interior end chimney
ocours in the cenber of each side elevation. The rear facads (with window
ard padiment treatment like that of the main facade) has a central entrance

aled double door, at the first level.

6]
[)]

The ground floor consists of a center hall with three rooms opening to
ch gida. Extensive alteration has occurred, including the addition of
r partition walls and the removal of ths mantels. Ths southwest and
southaast rooms on this floor wars originally vaults, each with decorative
cast-iron doors; nawever, only the rear vault is currently in uss. The
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second floor, entered only by way of tha exterior main facade stairs, is ons
largae, open room which once served as the courtroom. The windows on the sidas
and the front dcors at both lavels are set in splaysd reveals with wids

moldaed architraves; the windows lighting the front and rear of the building

of thz courtroom is covered with flush sheathing and the walls are plasterad.

The jail, located at 108 Bast Trade Street at the northeast corner of
tha square, was bullt at the same time as the original courthousa. It is a
large two-story brick building, four bays wide and two bays deep, set on a
stons foundation with walls laid in one-to-four common bond. The structurs
is coverad by a steep gable roof with parapeted ends. A mouse tooth band
story, originally ths living quarters of the shsriff/jailer, has sash windows
suwrmounted by flat biick archas, and the second story which containad the
cells has smaller windows covarad by iron bars, set in handsome surrounds of
stone sills, quoins, and lintels. A one-story porch with vernacular stick-
style posts shelters the main (south) facads. The structurs has bsen adap-
tively used sinceg 1911 and now houses a civic club.

O
I

Tha Hoffman Hotel, located at 121 Main Street at tha southwest corner
*h2 soguare, was built soon after ths esbtablishment of the county ssat. It

TR t v brick building set on a raised basement covered with courssd
Th nearly-unaltered L-shapad building is sevsn bays wide with a
long 811 and contains Fforty-four rooms. Ths gable ends are pedimente

ide frieze band accentuates the boxed moldad =avas, which carry into
le ends. Two pairs of interior brick chimnsys rise from ths’roof. In
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ransom and sidalights framed by a symmetrically molded architravae with
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sent at sach level and in the gable ends. Across the facads is a two-

ara pra
st porch with bracketed po;us and a sawnwork balustrads at both levals. A
DO: also occurs on ths gast side of the ell. The hotel is now a privats
residencs.

Tha Rhyne Stors, which facaes the courthouse at 130 Gaston Strsat, is

of the original Dallas buildings still in existenca, and still
"

o,

wiohin a symmst ally molded architravs with roundsl corner blocks T

nt windows ilanking ths Peau“al xtarior brick chimney.
front, a door leads to ths uppsr story. Tha

th sash windows of the sacond story ars sst within

pediment hag casama 1
Baside the wodacnized st
a flaoo

U
ning-over-nin

have identical architraves, but the opsnings ars not splayed. Ths ceiling

bensath a course of molded brick forms the front and rear cornices. The first

er of the main (north) facads is a doubls door of Cresk Reviwval design

v blocks and roundals. Nine-ovar-nine sash windows with stucceoaed lintels

netionsg as a combination stors-residence. This two-story rectangular brick
Ravival building, two bays wides and thres deap, with a padimented facada

11t by Moszses I hjne as 2 general store with residential quarte“3 on the
floor. The brick is laid in one—to~f our common bond and a wida moldad

cornice caps the strucwure and is repeated on the and oaalmentsg In

tha \ﬂfﬁ%ﬂ of the fiush-sheathad Tacade pﬂdlmaLu 15 g threa-part window sat

8 raar
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architraves identical to that of the facade pediment window. The Rhyne Store
is 50 similar in form and detail to the Hoffman Hotel that it seems likely
that both buildings were constructed by the same builder.

The only dwelling on courthouse square contemporary with these original
commercial buildings is the Smyre-Pasour House at® 113 and 115 Holland Street,
in ths center of the west side of the square. This one-story five-bay frame
houss is built in vernacular Greek Revival style. The eaves are boxed, and
at elther end of the original block is a brick exterior end chimney. The
threa-bay wide addition to the north side, with identical finish, was added
the sacond owner, Eli Pasour, as a schoolroom for the use of his taachar

chtar, Herselia. This addition stretched the facada to an eight-bay

bu; giving ths effect of row housing. Iach section contains a door with
a four-pane transom and nine-over-nine sash windows with louverad shutters
are found on both the original block and the addition. The house is set
flosh with the strest, and ths granite mounting block still remains in front.

<t
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Three other buildings on the square, the Matthews Hotel, the Wilson-
Spargo House, and the Satzer General Store, also date from the ninstesnth
centnry., The Matthews Hotel (now a private residence) which faces the court-
honse a2t 116 Caston Strqet, is a two-story frame building of vesrnacular dssigr
with a hip roof and a two-gstory front porch. This structure is contemporary
with tha original llldlcgs on the square. Tha Wilson~Soargo Houss, 109 Main
Straat, on tha south side of tha square, is a late Victorian two-story frame
houss wlth an unusual second-story porch cantileversd over tha first story

i o}

like a balcony. The porch has turned posts with a spindlework frieze and a
hal guradu of slender turned balusters. The lowsr adge of ths porch has a
wide polain frieze with pendentad brackets suspended like a drip course. Ths
ilwst story of the facade is treated wery simply, with a canter door with
bransom and sidelights and flanking windows. The Setzer Ganeral Store (now
2 two-gtory brick building, the original third story having been rsmoved)

REE constructed in the late ninetaenth century. Ths structurs is seven bays

e

ﬂb large six-over-six sash windows with stons lintels, harmonizes with ths

ecopd story. This pilastersd brick bunilding of simple commercial dasign,
€
d-ninateenth century Greek Revival buildings on tha squars.

GPO 32(.724
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(3. SICNIFICANCE:

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appcopriate)
1 Pre-Columbian} (] 16th Century [ 18th Century [J 20th Century

{1 15th Century 1 17+h Century {X 19th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Kaown) _18)40-1900

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate) .
] Urban Planning

Aboriginal [} Educatien &Kl Political
{71 Prehistoric [] Enginesring ] Religion/Phi- [ Other (Specify)
[ Historic [ !ndustry , losophy

[ Agriculturs ) Invention ] Science

K] Architecture [ Landscape ] Sculpture

1 Art Architecture [] Social/Human-

[] Commerce {1 Literature itarian

[} Communications ] Military ] Theater

(1 Conservation 1 Music [J Transportation

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The quiet grouping of well-preservad commercial and residential
structuras around the shadad courthouse square at Dallas has an idyllic
small-town atmosphere recalling the slowar pace of the late ninsteeanth
cantury whan Dallas was in its heyday. Of particular intersst is the
Hoffman Hotel, parhaps the largest and best preserved mid-ninetsaenth csntury
hotel remaining in the state. The courthouse. is a small but impressivs
structure of architactural significance, discussed and pictured in Johnston
and Waterman's Barly Architecture of North Carolina, and cited by Talbot

Hzmlin in his Graeek Ravival Architecture in America.

Dallas, named for George M. Dallas who was vice president under James
. Poll ab the ¥ime Gaston County was formed (18L6), was authorized to ba
laid out as the county seat of Gaston by the same legislative act waich
craated the county and provided for the building of a courthouse and jail.
Proparty for tha first county saat was desdad to Isaac Holland (chairman
of the County Court of CGaston) for $50.00 on February 20, 1817, by Jessa
Holland. The estimated seventy-fivs acres lay 'on the waters of Big and
Little Creek" and "on both sides of the big road leading from Spencar's
fork on the South Fork to ths Furnace.'" Tha first mesting of ths Court
of Plaas and Quarter Ssssions for Gaston County took placa "at the houss
of Jssse Holland on the third Monday in February 18L7." The August, 1847,
term of court orderad '"that hereafter the Superior Court of Law and thae
Court of Equity and the Court of Pleas and Quarter Sessions shall be
openad and held at the courthouse in Dallas.!" (The house of Jesse Holland
exists to the east of the Dallas Historic District but in a much altered

a4 e LY
condition.)

The courthouse, currently serving as the Dallas town hall, dates
rom 1875. Tha county commissionsrs held a special meeting on December
21, 187l, "to consider rebuilding the courthouse which burned down on
Saturday, 12 Dscember, 187L." It was rebuilt "on the old walls." A
committee was selected to confer with a Mr. Welch who was then in the
village and who was "said to be a good architect.” Thse commissioners
sglected A, B. Titman, a member of that body, to "draw up such specifica-
tions as will bs sultable for rebuilding on the old [courthouss]| walls."
After some dabate it was finally decided to leave ths axterior brick walls,
which rested on a stons foundation, and to raisa ths walls "about thres
faet higher than at present." The intarior walls wers to be removed and
it was further concludad that "rock staps" swould be placed "on the ocutside
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of the courthousa." It is sagid that the balustrade for thess steps was cast
by Henry Fulenwyder in his foundry at High Shoals. M. D. Friday and A. B.
Titinan, both county commlissionsrs, superintendsd the rebuilding of ths
courthonse. The May 5, 1875, meeting of the county commissioners was recorded
as baing held "at the courthouse in Dallas." From this it is assumed that
constrmetion was complated about this tims,

Dallas began to grow as the neads of ths county seat of government ex-

pandad 1n this community in ths heart of Piedmont North Carolina's textile
baslt. Hotels, private homes, and businesses sprang up and a ramarkabla
aumber of them havae survived, espscially in the area immaediatsly surrounding
tiie courthouss square, The mid-ningteenth century Hoffman Hotel, built to
accommodate tha influx of lawyers, Jjudges, and others drawn into Dallas
Curing court weak, was used in tha 1880s as a dormitory for ths men students

oo

ton Collega though it still operated as a hotsl. Incorporated in 1853,
srvad as the county seat until 1909 when Gastonia, a nearby town
graw up around a railroad stop, was finally selected by popular vots

23 tha naw county saatb.
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description by Ruth Little-Stokss, survey specialist.
Corbitt, David Leroy. The Formation of the North Carolina Counties, 1663-

19li3. Raleigh, North Carolina: State Department of Archives and
History, 1950.
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County Commissioners Mimutes).

Gaston County Records, Office of Archives and History, Raleigh, North

olvna (Suboroqps~ Deeds, Court Records and C

LATITUDE ANQ LONG\TUDE_. COORD|NATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PRO®ERTY | DEFINING THa C=nTZR POINT OF A PROPERTY
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Office of Archives and History 21 June 1973
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DATE
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North Caraling
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As the deslignated State Liaison Officer for the Ma-

tionzl flistoric Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law

1 hereby certify that this progerty is included in the

85-665), [ hereby nominate this property for inclusion Mational Register.

in the Mational Register and certify that it has been

evalanted according to the c-iteria and procedures set

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended - -
Director, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation

lavel of significance of this nomination is:

National (] State [T] Local [
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United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

7,8 3 Dallas Historic Distirct (additional documentation)

Section number Page Gaston County, NC

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES |
NOMINATION AMENDMENT

1. Name of Property

historic name: Dallas Historic District (additional documentation)

2. Location

street and number: bounded the rear lot lines of the buildings facing Holland, Main, Gaston, and

Trade streets N/A not for publication
city or town: Dallas N/A vicinity
state: North Carolina code: NC county: Gaston code: 071 zip code: 28034

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended, | hereby
certify that this nomination meets the documentation standards for registering properties in the
National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set
forth in 36 CFR Part 60. In my opinion, the property meets the National Register criteria.

Gl 1 /3

Signature of éjé/rti@\n\é official date

4. National Park Service Certification

| hereby certify that the property is entered in the National Register.

Signature of the Keeper date of action
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Section 7: Narrative Physical Description.

(The following description is for the well-house standing in the yard of the Smyre-Pasour House. 113-
115 South Holland Street, which was omitted from the original description of buildings in the district
that was listed in the National Register July 26, 1973. The well-house stands within the existing
boundary of the Dallas Historic District.)

The Smyre-Pasour Well-house ca. 1850-1860 contributing building

The well-house stands to the southwest of the ca. 1847 ante-bellum Smyre-Pasour House and in the
open lawn which originally comprised a part of the house’s rear service yard. That yard is now grass-
covered, mowed, and maintained as the setting for the one-story frame Greek Revival-style house
which faces east toward the Gaston County Courthouse on Court Square. While deteriorated, the
brick fabric of the building is essentially intact; however, portions of the brickwork have collapsed in
its Southwest and Southeast corners. In its materials and the high quality of its finish the well-house
is one of the finest known examples of its type which survives in the state from the ante-bellum
period. In its construction the well-house incorporates granite which is also used for the supports and

steps of the Smyre-Pasour House.

The well-house comprises two sections. The larger of the two, measuring seven feet in width and
approximately nine feet in length, is the brick house which is laid up in one (header) to three
(stretcher) bond. The molded brick were probably made on site or locally; they are laid up in a soft
mortar of high sand content. The walls are approximately seven-and-three-quarters inches thick.
The building rests on a low granite foundation which projects a few inches beyond the brick walls and
connects with the granite-floored platform on the east from of the well-house. The platform is seven-
and-one-half feet in width and approximately six-and-one-half feet in depth. The total building is
covered with a front-gable roof of standing seam metal supported on its front corners with weathered
four-by-four posts. The eaves of the well-house are flush-sheathed and finished with simple two-part
Greek Revival-style molding. The east gable end of the well-house is sheathed with replacement

German siding.

The brick block of the building, as noted, suffers from collapsed brickwork in its southwest and
southeast corners; however in neither instance, has the entire corner collapsed. There is a door
opening, off-center to the north in the east front wall, which opens onto the open granite platform.
The door has been lost. The north and south side elevations of the well-house are blind. High in the
east and west gable ends of the building there are ventilators created through the omission of header
brick in a geometric pattern. The interior of the well-house has a dirt floor and plastered walls.



NPS Form 10-900-a OMB Approval No. 1024-0018
(8-86)

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

7.8 3 Dallas Historic Distirct (additional documentation)

Section number Page Gaston County, NC

The granite platform forming the east part of the building is floored with four large rectangular prices
of granite. The granite well-head, being square in plan and measuring thirty-four inches on each
side, is positioned off-center of the platform. The well-head is twenty-eight inches high and each of
its four sides is a single piece of granite. The top of the well-head is formed of two pieces of granite
with a centered opening measuring fourteen inches in diameter.

Section 8: Statement of Significance

The Smyre-Pasour well-house, erected ca. 1850-1860, was built either for Dr. J.F. Smyre in 1851-
1851 or fro Eli Pasour who acquired the property and Dr. Smyre’s newly-built Green-Revival-style
frame house in July 1851. The well-house was constructed within the district's period of significance,
1840-1900, and contributes to the architectural significance of the district. Crafted of brick and
granite, the well-house is skillfully finished and it survives as one of the finest known examples of its
type in North Carolina from the ante-bellum period. Small in size, it stands in a district distinguished
by an impressive group of Greek Revival-style buildings including the Hoffman Hotel (now housing
the Gaston-County Museum of Art and History), the Smyre-Pasour House, and the former Gaston
County Court House. In 1973 when the district nomination was prepared, attention was focused on
larger buildings. In the years since then, an appreciation for the smaller outbuildings in the district
has increased. In 1996 a grant of $4000 was awarded to finance the restoration of the well-house
from funds appropriated by the North Carolina General Assembly fro deserving preservation and
restoration projects in the state. The restoration of the Smyre-Pasour well-house is to be undertaken
and completed in 1996.
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{N REPLY REFER TO:

The Director of the National Park Service is pleased to anncunce actions on the

following properties for che Naticnal Register of Historic Places.
For further informaction contact Edson Beall via voice
(202) 343-1572, fax (202) 343-1836 or E-mail: edson_reall@nps.gov
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FLORIDA, DADE COUNTY, Bow, Lilv Lawrence, Library, 212 N.W. 1st Ave., Homestead, 26000823, LISTED, 3/05/96 (Homestead MPS)
GEORGIA, HANCOCK COUNTY, Hurt--Rives Plantation, Address Restricted, Sparta vicinity, 26000874, LISTED, 8/08/96

ILLINOIS, FULTON CCUNTY, Qdd Fellows Opera Block, CJct. of Main and Mechanic Sts., SW corner, Ellisville, 96000876, LISTED,
3/08/96

MARYLAND, SOMERSET COUNTY, Pritchard, Dr. William 3., House, 22994 Polks Rd., Princess Anne vicinity, 26000879, LISTED,
3/08/96

MARYLAND, WICOMICO COUNTY, Honevysuckle Lodge, 1601 Camden Ave., Salisbury, 36000880, LISTED, 3/08/96

MICHIGAN, WAYNE COUNTY, Mies van der Rohe Residential District and Lafavette Park, Roughly bounded bty Lafayette Ave.,
Rivard, Antietam, and Orleans Sts., Detroit, 96000809, LISTED, 3/01/96

MONTANA, MISSOULA COUNTY, Bluebird Building, 220--224 N. Higgins Ave., Missoula, 36000881, LISTED, 3/08/96 {(Missoula MPS)
N. MARIANA ISLANDS, SAIPAN MUNICIPALITY, Unai Achugao Archaeological Site, Address Restricted, Punton Achugao vicinity,
96000825, LISTED, 8/08/96

NEW YORK, GREENE COUNTY, Ulster and Delaware Railrocad Station, NY 23A, Hamlet of Haines Falls, Hunter, 96000861, LISTED,
8/08/96

NEW YORK, ORANGE COUNTY, Smith House, The, 2727 Albany Post Rd., Montgomery, 96000863, LISTED, 8/08/96

NEW YORK, CTSEGO COUNTY, Fly Creek Methodist Church, Co. Rt. 26, N of ject. with NY 28, Fly Creek, 96000859, LISTED, 8/08/96
NEW YORK, SARATOGA COUNTY, CATAWISSA (tugboatr), Lock 3, NY State Barge Canal, Erie Div., Waterford, 296000828, LISTED,
8/08/96

NEW YORK, ULSTER COUNTY, Cragsmoor Historic District, Roughly bounded by Henry, Cragsmoor, and Sam’s Pt. Rds., Hamlet of
Cragsmoor, Wawarsing, 96000860, LISTED, 8/08/96

NORTH CAROLINA, GASTON COUNTY, Dallas Historic District, Bounded by Holland, Main, Gaston and Trade Sts., Dallas, 73001344,
ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION APPROVED, 8/08/96

OHIO, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, Euclid, The--Seventy-First Street Building, 7002--70030 EBuclid Ave., Cleveland, 96000866, LISTED,
8/08/96

OHIO, HANCOCK COUNTY, Marion Township School District No. 3, 8884 Co. Rt. 236, Findlay vicinity, 956000883, LISTED, 8/08/96
OHIO, LAKE COUNTY, Young, Benjamin and Mary, House, 7597 S. Center St., Mentor, 26000867, LISTED, 8/08/96

QHIO, SCIOTO COUNTY, Zottman House, 11 Offners St., Portsmouth, 26000882, LISTED, 8/08/96

PENNSYLVANIA, BUCKS COUNTY, Rhoads Homestead, 102--136 W. Bridge St., New Hope, 85003655, LISTED, 8/08/96 (New Hope MRA)
SOUTH CAROLINA, ORANGEBURG COUNTY, All Star Bowlina Lane, 559 E. Russell St., Orangeburg, 26000837, LISTED, 8/07/96 (Civil
kRights Movement in Orangeburg County MPS)

TEXAS, BEXAR COUNTY, Yturri--Edmunds House, 257 Yellowstone St., San Antonio, 96000870, LISTED, 8/08/96

UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Allsop--Jensen House, 8829 §. 400 East St., Sandy, 96000885, LISTED, 8/08/96 (Sandy City MPS)
UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Bateman Agriculture and Development Companv, 198 E. 8760 South St., Sandy, 236000888, LISTED,

8/08/96 (Sandy City MPS)
UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Cohn, Henrvy A. and Tile S., House, 1269 E. Westminister Ave., Salt Lake City, 36000871, LISTED,

8/05/96
UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Cushing, Ernest and Sadie, House, 60 E. Pioneer Ave., Sandy, 96000887, LISTED, 8/08/96 (Sandy City
MPS)

UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Dobbs, Emma Olive, House, 578 E. 8885 South St., Sandy, 96000889, LISTED, 8/08/96 (Sandy City MPS)
UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Mattson, John and Mary, House, 239 E. Main St., Sandy, 96000886, LISTED, 8/08/96 (Sandy City MPS)
UTAH, SALT LAKE COUNTY, Riverton Elementary School, 22830 S. Redwood Rd., Riverton, 96000872, LISTED, 8/08/96

JIRGINIA, ROANOKE INDEPENDENT CITY, The Coffee Pot, 2202 Brambleton Ave., SW, Roanoke, 96000575, LISTED, 5/31/96

VIRGINIA, SALEM INDEPENDENT CITY, Downtown Salem Historic District, Roughly, Main St. from Broad St. :to College Ave., Salem,
96000591, LISTED, 6/05/96

WASHINGTON, PIERCE COUNTY, Parkland Lutheran Children’s Home, 12123 A St., Tacoma, 96000838, LISTED, 8/07/96 (Norwegian
Settlement in Parkland MPS)

WISCONSIN, VILAS COUNTY, Region Nine Training School, §11 Sheridan St., Eagle River, 26000890, LISTED, 8/08/96

A correction is hereby made to the REMOVED action on the Weekly List dated August 9, 1996 for the following property:

KANSAS, NEOSHOC COUNTY, Austin Bridge, SE of Chanute at Neosho River, Chanute vicinity, 77000592, PROPOSED MOVE APPROVED, 8/02/96



North Carolina Department of Cultural Resources
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James B. Hunt Jr., Governor
Jeffrey J. Crow, Director

Betty Ray McCain, Secretary

August 29, 1996

Colleen H. Cloninger, Mayor
Town of Dallas

131 North Gaston Street
Dallas, NC 28034-1726

Re: Notification of Approval by the Keeper of the National Register:
Dallas Historic District Additional Documentation, Town of Dallas
Gaston County, August 8, 1996

Dear Mayor Cloninger:

[ am pleased to inform you that the above-referenced historic district additional documentation
has been accepted by the Keeper of the National Register of Historic Places.

The National Register has been called "a roll call of the tangible reminders of the history of the
United States." It is, therefore, a pleasure for the Division of Archives and History to participate
in this program and thereby make our nation aware of North Carolina's rich cultural heritage.

In order that we may keep our records up to date, it would be very helpful if you would notify us
of any major alteration in the district, including moving, destruction, remodeling, or restoration.

We appreciate your cooperation in preserving the best of our past for posterity.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey J et
State Historic Preservation Officer

JJC/she

cc: The Honorable Jesse Helms
The Honorable Lauch Faircloth
The Honorable Sue Myrick
Ms. Lucy Penegar
Davyd Foard Hood

109 East Jones Street  Raleigh, North Carolina 27601-2807 %8






